September 19, 1970

Mr. Bobert . Vewter; Directer of Public Affsire
Gemeral Services Admisistratien

hmm B‘OI 8m
Dear Mr. Vewhenr,

Besouse of waet 18 in no way reflected in your lattar of Sarytember
17, she fuct thet L uewe filed s oivil setion in the metser, * neke lumecisde
rasponsa, your latter hoving just srrived.

First, * believe delsying regpense tc en sppesl for three mouths
is Vo mske & fapes of any sppenls mschenism, especlally vwhem public imforxmsiiom md
writing 4= Lovolwed, =nd most of a1l when the subjeet is tle asmssssinstion of @
Fraeident end i%: offieiel investigetion, Ir sdditlon, I belleve it viclates the
epirit end datent of tihe lsw, 1f not i1ts lovterm,

1 Eolever, beecuse there wes no respense, 1 mas foresd to file this sult,
t sots forth woet I sedrmend want, -bet 1 Sidek I em entitled %o beve., Your letier
appeers %o me %o have beem witen for thehsiing of @ reqord to =hich there might
later be reference, vhether or not the record is feithful, ascvurate sr complets,

A8 you must resiize, I dsleyed tho fliing of $hie suli for = lom time,
fly unsuccessful efforts to obiain wiet it sceks are of longer end, to me, ® stly
Suretion, Nenctbeless, becsnse my purposes are mesplngful reseerch (the way I, not
tae govermment, somveiwe 1t) snd publisbiang, not the emdbervssamert of the s rie
mend, I would be huppy to mowve dismizeel of the sult once its purposes e¥e
socumpld shed. They sre not va set forth in your Ietter, If thi: 48 not dong, I
will precesd Wity the actiom, } Bove beam mors flien petient in He foes ¥ ®
most tmm; delsying devicos znd ipterferemcec with my ebility to remenrel
and write.fdls Z hove mo desive to enbarress She govermment in court, L neve
even less desird %o be party o eny further felsye., The dseision will b the
goverment’s snd 1 bhope it #ill be communicated to me expeditiously. :

It e pretty consplensus that your lettsr wes neot wriften in the
Bormel eourss of events., It wee weithen after I filed tude suit and after gy
recent letter %o tne Netiomel irchives dealing with ane plcture, to Which Rore
has not yet besn response, If you or wheever will mete the deci.fon, if any
Bave not pesd it, 1 suspest this be done, I will net setent smy plotere with
seresn nor any mede from one with soreem.

If you should prefer en amiesble settloment of this mettery I suggect

it may be mere eadily sccomplisbed 47 self-serving end deveptive let ters (vhether
or not so intemded or eovem unéerstood by you) ave &1rzpemeed with,

Sinearaly,

Harold Weisterg



